

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) (SHEKTERL@michigan.gov); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) (THELENM2@michigan.gov); Sygo, Jim (DEQ) (SygoJ@michigan.gov); Shaier, Karen (DEQ); prysbym@michigan.gov; cookp@michigan.gov; Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE - Daily update 10/20

Week of October 19-23 action step updates

1. Moved to be completed following after action review
10. Covered under item 13, no longer need letter.
13. Tentatively plan to meet with 10 other Flint Public schools week of 10/26.
14. Remove. Part of action step No. 1
15. Contacted DHHS to schedule meeting.
16. To be completed 10/23.
17. Lab has already integrated necessary form information
19. Conference call held with EPA specialists to discuss comments.
28. Contacted DHHS to schedule meeting.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 3:19 PM
To: 'Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (WurfelB@michigan.gov)'; Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) (SHEKTERL@michigan.gov)
Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov); prysbym@michigan.gov; Adam Rosenthal (rosenthala@michigan.gov)
Subject: Draft Flint TTHM Violation Notice for comment
Attachments: Flint DBP MCL 1Q15.doc
Importance: High

Attached is a draft violation notice to the City of Flint regarding the exceedance of the drinking water standard for total trihalomethanes (TTHM) based on the latest round of samples collected in February 2015.

As predicted, the levels from the latest round are all very low, but the annual average calculation for 2 sites remains above the maximum contaminant level standard.

We plan to get the letter out on Thursday so please provide any comments/concerns/questions by Wednesday 3/4. An electronic copy of the signed letter will be provided to Maggie/Sarah for forwarding to legislative members in the Flint area as was done with the last violation notice from December.

Again, if you have any questions, please contact me directly.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314